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/ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI — 110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/Hospital/NDZ/2024/ 2| 22 Dated)/ 09 /2024

To
Dr. Sudhir C. Joseph (Director),
St. Stephen’s Hospital (Old Block),
Tis Hazari, Delhi - 110054.

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o St. Stephen’s Hospital (O1d Block), Tis Hazari,
Delhi -110054.
Sir, ;
This has reference to email dated on 24.08.2024 on the subject cited above. In this connection this is
to inform you that the above said hospital was visited by the team of officers concerned of this department
on 04.09.2024 in the presence of Mr. Alok Jeremiah James (Sr. Supervisor) and it was observed that the

building is comprised of Basement + Ground + 04 upper floors. During inspection the following
shortcomings were observed:

Electrical shafts not sealed properly. : :
First aid hose reel provided but not cover the whole floor, should be extended.
PA system provided but not functional. .
Exit signages are not adequately provided.

Pressurization of lift shafts not provided.

Pruning of tree branches is required all around the block/ building.

Training hall near electric workshop in basement not permitted.
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In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is rejected.
The applicant is requested to rectify the shortcomings at the earliest for further action.

Yours faithfully,

tul Garg)

Director ,|v
Delhi Fire Service
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